THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt about any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should consult your licensed securities dealer or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or other professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Melco International Development Limited (the "Company"), you should at once hand this circular to the purchaser or transferee or to the bank, the licensed securities dealer or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the purchaser or transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this circular.



DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION IN RESPECT OF PROVISION OF SERVICES TO AND POTENTIAL ACQUISITION OF A MAJORITY STAKE IN A LISTED COMPANY IN UNITED STATES

Financial Adviser to Melco International Development Limited



CONTENTS

	Page
Definitions	1
Letter from the Board	4
Introduction	4
Background	5
The Products Participation Agreement	6
Reasons for the transaction	13
Information on the Company and Elixir	14
Information on VDC	14
Financial effects of the transaction	15
Listing Rules implications	15
Further Information	15
Appendix – General information	16

DEFINITIONS

In this circular, the following expressions shall have the following meanings unless the context requires otherwise:

"AMEX" American Stock Exchange

"Actual Operating EGM Number" has the meaning as ascribed thereto in the Section headed

"Consideration" in this circular

"associate(s)" has the same meaning as ascribed to it in the Listing Rules

"Board" The board of directors of the Company

"Company" Melco International Development Limited

"Completion" completion of issue and allotment of 25,000,000 Consideration

Shares and 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants by VDC to Elixir and the reduction of the exercise prices of the Existing Warrants (other than the 6,000,000 Existing Warrants with exercise price of US\$2.65 per VDC's share) by US\$1.00 upon achievement of the

initial Milestone by Elixir

"Consideration" The aggregate consideration for the referral services to be provided

by Elixir Group to VDC to be satisfied by the allotment and issue of a maximum of 55,000,000 Consideration Shares, 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants by VDC and amendment to the exercise

prices of certain Existing Warrants

"Consideration Share" new shares of US\$0.001 each of VDC to be allotted and issued to

Elixir under the Products Participation Agreement

"Consideration Warrant" share purchase warrant of VDC to be allotted and issued to Elixir

under the Products Participation Agreement upon Completion, pursuant to which Elixir shall have the right, over a five year term, to purchase new share of VDC, at an exercise price of US\$2.65 per share of VDC subject to fulfillment of the relevant

Milestones

"Contracted EGM Number" has the meaning as ascribed thereto in the Section headed

"Consideration" in this circular

"Directors" directors of the Company

"EGM" electronic gaming machines commonly known as electronic slot

machines

DEFINITIONS

"Elixir" Elixir Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company "Elixir Group" Elixir and its subsidiaries from time to time "Exclusive Territory" all Asian countries (including Australia and New Zealand) and certain agreed casinos and gaming concourses located in other part of the world "Existing Warrants" warrants to purchase 16,000,000 new shares of VDC which were issued to Elixir by VDC in January 2007 and expire on 31st December 2010 "Group" The Company and its subsidiaries from time to time "Hong Kong" the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC "HK\$" Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong "Independent Third Party(ies)" independent third party(ies) not connected with the Company and its subsidiaries, the controlling shareholders, directors, chief executive or substantial shareholders of the Company and its subsidiaries, or an associate of any of them under the Listing Rules "Latest Practicable Date" 29th June 2007 (Hong Kong time) and 28th June 2007 (United States time), being the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this circular for ascertaining certain information contained herein "Listing Rules" The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited "Milestones" has the meaning as ascribed thereto in the Section headed "Consideration" in this circular "Miniumum Revenue Sharing has the meaning as ascribed thereto in the Sub-section headed Percentage" "Services to be provided by Elixir" under the Section headed "The Products Participation Agreement" in this circular "Mr. Lawrence Ho" Mr. Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung, the chairman and chief executive officer of the Company "PRC"

The People's Republic of China

DEFINITIONS

"Products Participation Agreement" the conditional securities purchase and products participation

agreement entered into between Elixir and VDC dated 13th June

2007

"Shareholders" shareholders of the Company

"VDC" VendingData Corporation, a company incorporated under the laws

of the State of Nevada, the United States of America and having

its shares listed on the AMEX

"Warrant Shares" the underlying shares of VDC to be issued upon exercise of the

Consideration Warrant and/or the Existing Warrants

"US\$" United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States of

America

"%" Percentage

For the purpose of this circular, amounts in US\$ is translated into HK\$ at the following exchange rate:

US\$1.00 : HK\$7.8



Melco International Development Limited 新 濠 國 際 發 展 有 限 公 司

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
Website: http://www.melco-group.com
(Stock Code: 200)

Executive Directors:

Mr. Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Tsui Che Yin, Frank

Mr. Chung Yuk Man, Clarence (Chief Operating Officer)

Non-executive Director:

Mr. Ng Ching Wo

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Sir Roger Lobo

Dr. Lo Ka Shui

Mr. Sham Sui Leung, Daniel

Registered office:

38th Floor, The Centrium

60 Wyndham Street

Central

Hong Kong

6th July 2007

To the Shareholders

Dear Sir or Madam.

DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION IN RESPECT OF PROVISION OF SERVICES TO AND POTENTIAL ACQUISITION OF A MAJORITY STAKE IN A LISTED COMPANY IN UNITED STATES

INTRODUCTION

By the announcement dated 14th June 2007, Elixir, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the Products Participation Agreement with VDC, a company having its shares listed on the AMEX, on 13th June 2007. Pursuant to the Products Participation Agreement, Elixir Group will provide agency services to source and refer gaming operators in the Exclusive Territory to VDC for the entering into of the EGM leases on a revenue sharing basis directly with VDC and will supply, at market prices, the necessary EGM to VDC for the fulfillment of its obligations under such leases. In consideration of the services to be provided by Elixir Group and upon achievement of various Milestones under the Products Participation Agreement, VDC will allot and issue a maximum of 55,000,000 Consideration Shares, 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants and amend the terms of the Existing Warrants previously issued to Elixir. Based on the trading price per share of VDC as at the date immediately preceding the

date of the Products Participation Agreement of US\$3.25, the aggregate value of the 55,000,000 Consideration Shares, 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants and the amendment to the exercise prices of certain Existing Warrants is approximately US\$261,550,000 (equivalent to HK\$2,040,090,000). The 55,000,000 Consideration Shares when allotted and issued in full, will represent approximately 61.44% of the enlarged share capital of VDC (assuming that none of the outstanding options or warrants issued by VDC whether to Elixir or other Independent Third Parties will be exercised before the allotment and issuance of the 55,000,000 Consideration Shares).

BACKGROUND

The business relationship between Elixir and VDC can trace back to the mid of 2006. In June 2006, VDC granted to Elixir the rights to sell and distribute for a term of three years, VDC's high frequency microchip embedded gaming chips to a majority of casinos in Macau on an exclusive basis and to certain other casino operators outside Macau on a non-exclusive basis. In October 2006, in order to strengthen the business cooperation of the two companies, Elixir entered into further alliance agreements with VDC regarding, amongst other matters:

- (a) the amendment to the original distribution agreement with a view to providing Elixir with the exclusive rights to sell and distribute the gaming chips and other table game based products (save and except for the shuffler products) of VDC throughout Asia (excluding Australia and New Zealand) for a term of 20 years;
- (b) the engineering alliance whereby Elixir's research and development facility in Macau will be integrated with VDC's engineering facility in Zhuhai Province, the PRC; and
- (c) the subscription of one million new shares of VDC by Elixir for a total subscription price of US\$2,650,000 and the grant of certain warrants by VDC to Elixir for a further purchase of 16,000,000 new shares of VDC at the following exercise prices:
 - (i) 6,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$2.65 per VDC's share;
 - (ii) 4,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$3.00 per VDC's share;
 - (iii) 2,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$3.50 per VDC's share;
 - (iv) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$4.00 per VDC's share;
 - (v) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$4.50 per VDC's share;
 - (vi) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$5.00 per VDC's share; and
 - (vii) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$5.50 per VDC's share.

(collectively, the "Existing Warrants").

In January 2007, the subscription of one million shares in VDC by Elixir was completed and the Existing Warrants were issued to Elixir. The Existing Warrants are exercisable by Elixir at any time during the period from 31st December 2007 to 31st December 2010 (both days inclusive). In February 2007, the distribution agreement signed between the two companies was further amended to incorporate VDC's entire product range (including the shuffler products) and Elixir's exclusive distribution territory was expanded to include Australia and New Zealand. For the purpose of further boosting the business ties, Elixir and VDC has entered into the Products Participation Agreement.

THE PRODUCTS PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

Date: 13th June 2007

Parties Involved: (1) Elixir, as the services provider; and

(2) VDC, as the services recipient.

To the best of the Directors' knowledge, information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiry, VDC and its directors, chief executives and substantial shareholders holding 10% or more equity interest in VDC are Independent Third Parties and are not connected persons of the Company.

Services to be provided by Elixir:

Pursuant to the Products Participation Agreement, during the term of six years from the date of Completion, Elixir Group will provide the following services to VDC:

- (a) to source and refer gaming operators in the Exclusive Territory to VDC for the entering into of the EGM leases on a revenue sharing basis directly with VDC; and
- (b) to negotiate the terms of the EGM leases for an on behalf of VDC provided that Elixir shall not have the right to enter into such EGM leases for and on behalf of VDC.

In relation to the aforesaid services, Elixir Group shall ensure that:

- the relevant gaming operators in the Exclusive Territory that Elixir refers to VDC must possess the valid license or authorization to lawfully operate gaming business in the relevant jurisdiction;
- (ii) the duration of the relevant EGM leases must not be less than 3 years; and
- (iii) the revenue sharing percentage entitled by VDC shall not be less than 20% of the gross income generated by the EGM on lease after deduction of any applicable gaming taxes in the relevant jurisdiction (the "Minimum Revenue Sharing Percentage").

As the actual revenue sharing percentage under the relevant EGM leases may vary for different gaming operators depending on the outcome of the negotiation by Elixir Group, under the terms of the Products Participation Agreement, Elixir Group will only ensure that the revenue sharing percentage under the EGM leases to be entered into between VDC and the relevant gaming operators will not be less than the Minimum Revenue Sharing Percentage in order to qualify for the fulfillment of the relevant Milestones. Other than the consideration as stated in the Section headed "Consideration" below, Elixir Group will not be entitled to any income or revenue derived from the EGM leases between VDC and the relevant gaming operators. As at the date hereof, Elixir Group does not have any EGM leases business and nothing in the Products Participation Agreement shall restrict Elixir Group from conducting EGM leasing business and continuing its current business, which primarily includes the distribution and sale of EGM and other gaming products to casino and gaming operators.

In addition to the aforesaid services, Elixir shall supply, at market prices and on normal commercial terms, the necessary EGM to VDC for the fulfillment of its obligations under the EGM leases. As Elixir has successfully developed its own branded EGM recently, it is contemplated that subject to the requirements of the relevant gaming operators, Elixir will commence manufacturing of its own EGM and sell the same to VDC for the relevant EGM leases as well as sourcing other EGM from third party suppliers. Elixir shall retain the title to all EGM sold to VDC until it has received payment in full.

Consideration:

Pursuant to the Products Participation Agreement, in return of the services to be provided by Elixir Group and upon achievement of various Milestones, VDC will remunerate Elixir in the following manners:

- (a) issue and allot to Elixir a maximum of 55,000,000 Consideration Shares;
- (b) issue to Elixir 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants; and
- (c) reduce the exercise prices of the Existing Warrants (other than the 6,000,000 Existing Warrants with exercise price of US\$2.65 per VDC's share).

The amount of Consideration Shares to be issued and allotted by VDC to Elixir and the dollar amount to be reduced from the exercise prices of the Existing Warrants (other than the 6,000,000 Existing Warrants with exercise price of US\$2.65 per VDC's share) will be based on the various performance levels (each a "Milestone") of Elixir as services provider in terms of (1) the cumulative number of EGM that are contracted to be placed and leased pursuant to the EGM leases entered into between VDC and the relevant gaming operators (the "Contracted EGM Number") and (2) the cumulative number of EGM physically placed by VDC and in operation in the gaming concourses of the relevant gaming operators pursuant to the relevant EGM leases (the "Actual Operating EGM Number"). Furthermore, VDC will issue 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants to Elixir upon Completion. All the Consideration Warrants shall carry the right, over a five year term from the date of grant, to purchase shares of VDC, at an exercise price of US\$2.65 per VDC's share provided that various amounts of Consideration Warrants shall only become exercisable by Elixir upon achievements of the relevant Milestones. The following table summarizes the remuneration structure to Elixir by VDC at different Milestones (subject to fulfillment of all the conditions precedent to Completion as set out in the section headed "Conditions Precedent" below) as agreed in the Products Participation Agreement:

(i) initial Milestone:

the Actual Operating EGM Number reaches

1,000 units

VDC will issue and allot 25,000,000

Consideration Shares and issue 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants to Elixir and reduce the exercise prices of all the Existing Warrants (other than the 6,000,000 Existing Warrants with exercise price of US\$2.65 per VDC's

share) by US\$1.00

(ii) second Milestone:

the Contracted EGM Number and the Actual Operating EGM Number respectively reaches 2,000 units and 1,000 units VDC will issue and allot additional 15,000,000 Consideration Shares to Elixir and further reduce the exercise prices of all the Existing Warrants (other than the 6,000,000 Existing Warrants with exercise price of US\$2.65 per VDC's share) by US\$1.00 and provided that the second Milestone is achieved on or before 31st December 2009, 22,000,000 Consideration Warrants shall become exercisable by Elixir upon achievement of the second Milestone

(iii) third Milestone: the Contracted EGM

Number and the Actual Operating EGM Number respectively reaches 3,000 units and VDC will issue and allot additional 10,000,000 Consideration Shares to Elixir and further reduce the exercise prices of all the Existing Warrants (other than the 6,000,000 Existing

reaches 3,000 units and Warrants with exercise price of 2.000 units US\$2.65 per VDC's share) by U

US\$2.65 per VDC's share) by US\$1.00 and provided that the third Milestone is achieved on or before 31st December 2010, 22,000,000 Consideration Warrants shall become exercisable by Elixir upon achievement of the

third Milestone

(iv) fourth Milestone: the Contracted EGM

Number and the Actual Operating EGM Number respectively reaches 4,000 units and 3,000 units VDC will issue and allot additional 5,000,000

Consideration Shares to Elixir and provided that the fourth Milestone is achieved on or before 31st December 2011, 22,000,000 Consideration Warrants shall become exercisable by Elixir upon achievement of the fourth Milestone

(v) fifth Milestone: the Contracted EGM

units

Number and the Actual Operating EGM Number respectively reaches 5,000 units and 4,000 Provided that the fifth Milestone is achieved on or before 31st December 2012, 22,000,000 Consideration Warrants shall become exercisable

by Elixir upon achievement of the fifth

4,000 Milestone

Pursuant to the above mentioned remuneration structure, VDC can issue and allot a maximum of 55,000,000 Consideration Shares and 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants to Elixir and the maximum dollar amount that can be reduced from the exercise prices of the Existing Warrants (other than the 6,000,000 Existing Warrants with exercise price of US\$2.65 per VDC's share) is US\$3.00. Below is the amended exercise prices of certain of the Existing Warrants on the assumption that all Milestones have been fulfilled:

- (i) 4,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$0.00 per VDC's share;
- (ii) 2,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$0.50 per VDC's share;
- (iii) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$1.00 per VDC's share;
- (iv) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$1.50 per VDC's share;
- (v) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$2.00 per VDC's share; and
- (vi) 1,000,000 warrants with exercise price at US\$2.50 per VDC's share.

On the basis that all Milestones have been fulfilled, 4,000,000 Existing Warrants can be exercised by Elixir without any cash payment. The United States legal counsels of Elixir have advised that the cashless exercise of warrants is a common feature of warrants under the laws and regulations of the United States.

Based on the trading price per share of VDC as at the date immediate preceding the date of the Products Participation Agreement of US\$3.25 and as at the Latest Practicable Date of US\$3.80, the aggregate value of the 55,000,000 Consideration Shares, 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants and the amendment to the exercise prices of certain Existing Warrants is approximately US\$261,550,000 (equivalent to HK\$2,040,090,000) and approximately US\$340,200,000 (equivalent to HK\$2,653,560,000) respectively.

The Consideration Shares and Warrant Shares, when issued, will rank pari passu in all respects with the existing issued share capital of VDC in issue on the date of allotment and issue of the Consideration Shares and (if applicable) the Warrant Shares, including the right to all dividends, distributions and other payments made or to be made, the record date for which falls on or after the date of allotment and issue of the Consideration Shares and (if applicable) the Warrant Shares. There are no restrictions on the subsequent sale of the Consideration Shares and/or Warrant Shares by Elixir.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, VDC has not entered into any EGM lease with any gaming operators in the Exclusive Territory and the current interest held by Elixir in VDC comprises only the one million shares of VDC and 16,000,000 Existing Warrants.

Other than the 16,000,000 Existing Warrants currently held by Elixir, VDC has, as at the Latest Practicable Date, a total of [11,318,825] outstanding warrants and/or options issued to other Independent Third Parties. Assuming that none of these outstanding warrants or options and the Existing Warrants held by Elixir are exercised before the allotment and issuance of the 55,000,000 Consideration Shares and on the basis of [36,141,534] VDC's shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date, the 55,000,000 Consideration Shares when allotted and issued in full, will represent approximately 60.35% of the enlarged share capital of VDC and when aggregate with the one million VDC's shares currently held by Elixir, the total equity interest held by Elixir in VDC will reach approximately 61.44% on a fully diluted basis.

The following table depicts different shareholding levels of Elixir in VDC (assuming no outstanding option and/ or warrant (other than the Existing Warrants and/or Consideration Warrants) will be exercised by other third party grantees) before and after various scenarios such as achievement of all Milestones and exercise of all Existing Warrants and Consideration Warrants:

	No. of shares		No. of Shares held	Approximate percentage of	No. of Shares held after the issue of the 55 million Consideration Shares and full exercise of	Approximate percentage of shareholding after the issue of the 55 million Consideration Shares and full exercise of
	of VDC held as at the Latest	Approximate	after the issue of the 55 million	shareholding after the issue of the 55 million	the Existing Warrants and the 88 million	the Existing Warrants and the 88 million
Shareholders	Practicable Date	percentage of shareholding (%)	Consideration Shares	Consideration Shares (%)	Consideration Warrants	Consideration Warrants (%)
Elixir	1,000,000	2.77	56,000,000	61.44	160,000,000	81.99
Others	35,141,534	97.23	35,141,534	38.56	35,141,534	18.01
Total	36,141,534	100	91,141,534	100	195,141,534	100

The financials of VDC will be equity accounted for in the financial statements of the Company if only the initial Milestone is achieved, and, upon the achievement of the second Milestone, VDC will be treated as a subsidiary of the Company. Assuming all the Consideration Shares have been granted and upon exercise of the Consideration Warrants and the Existing Warrants in full (and assuming the other outstanding options and/or warrants of VDC are not exercised by the third party grantees), the shareholdings of Elixir in VDC will be increased to 81.99% on a fully diluted basis and the Company intends to maintain the listing status of VDC on the AMEX. The United States legal counsels of Elixir have advised that there should be no legal obligation on Elixir to make any mandatory offer to acquire shares from the other minority shareholders of VDC or to place down its shares in VDC (assuming that the shareholdings of Elixir has increased to said 81.99% on a fully diluted basis) in order to maintain the minimum public float requirement under the laws and regulations of the AMEX (where VDC is listed) or the State of Nevada (where VDC is incorporated). If Elixir decides to exercise the Consideration Warrants and the Existing Warrants, the Company will take necessary steps to fulfill the relevant disclosure and/or approval requirements in accordance with Rules 14.06 and 14.75 of the Listing Rules.

Board Representation:

The existing board of directors of VDC comprises five directors. It is a term under the Products Participation Agreement that upon and after Completion, the board will expand to eight directors and for so long as Elixir holds less than 50% equity interest in VDC, it is entitled to nominate three members to the board. If, subject to achievement of the relevant Milestone, Elixir's equity interests in VDC have exceeded 50%, then Elixir shall be entitled to appoint a majority of the members of the board provided always that at least two existing VDC directors shall continue to hold directorship in VDC until the second anniversary of the Completion.

Basis of the Consideration:

The consideration for Elixir's services (excluding the supply of EGM by Elixir, which shall be at market prices) under the Products Participation Agreement which includes issue and allotment of a maximum of 55,000,000 Consideration Shares, 88,000,000 Consideration Warrants and the amendment to the exercise prices of certain Existing Warrants and representing an aggregate monetary value of approximately US\$261,550,000 (equivalent to HK\$2,040,090,000 based on the trading price per share of VDC as at the date immediately preceding the date of the Products Participation Agreement of US\$3.25), was determined after arm's length negotiations between the parties with reference to (a) the confidence of VDC in market potential of gaming, in particular, the EGM industry in Asia and its anticipated earnings from the EGM lease business; (b) the estimated costs and efficiency for VDC to set up a professional sales team on its own to market and promote the EGM lease business in Asia; and (c) the financial advices provided by the independent financial advisers of VDC to its board confirming that the terms and consideration of the Products Participation Agreement are fair and reasonable.

Conditions Precedent:

Completion of the Products Participation Agreement is conditional upon satisfaction of the following conditions precedent:

- (i) the obtaining of the shareholders approval of VDC passing the necessary resolutions to approve the Products Participation Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby;
- (ii) the achievement of the initial Milestone;
- (iii) the warranties respectively provided by VDC and Elixir as set forth in the Products Participation Agreement remaining true, accurate and complete in all material respects;
- (iv) the obtaining of the approval of the AMEX for the listing of the Consideration Shares and the Warrant Shares (when issued) in accordance with the terms of the Products Participation Agreement;
- (v) the obtaining of all necessary governmental authorization in the United States and consent or waiver of the lender of VDC for the transactions contemplated under the Products Participation Agreement;

- (vi) the completion of the legal and financial due diligence on VDC to the reasonable satisfaction of Elixir;
- (vii) the receipt of a legal opinion from the Nevada legal advisers by Elixir in such form and substance reasonably satisfactory to Elixir;
- (viii) the filing of amendment to VDC's constitutional document with the relevant governmental authorities in the United States for the purpose of increasing the authorized share capital of VDC to an amount sufficient for VDC to issue all the Consideration Shares and Warrant Shares as contemplated under the Products Participation Agreement and the effectiveness of such amendment; and
- (ix) there being no legal action or proceeding (actual or threatened) seeking to restrain or prohibit the transactions contemplated under the Products Participation Agreement and there being no actual or potential regulatory impediment to the holding of the Consideration Shares, the Consideration Warrants and (if applicable) the Warrants Shares by Elixir.

No party to the Products Participation Agreement shall have the right to waive any of the above conditions and if all the conditions above are not satisfied on or before 4:30 p.m. Las Vegas time on 31st October 2007 or such later date as may be agreed by the parties in writing, the Products Participation Agreement shall, save as otherwise provided therein, cease and terminate and neither party thereto shall have any obligations or liabilities towards the other under the Products Participation Agreement save for any antecedent breaches of the terms of the Products Participation Agreement. As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the conditions above are satisfied.

REASONS FOR THE TRANSACTION

The Company and VDC consider the transaction contemplated under the Products Participation Agreement is beneficial to both parties. From VDC's point of view, the transaction will help broaden VDC's existing business model in terms of both revenue lines and geographical exposures. VDC's revenue stream will include EGM leases throughout Asia in addition to sales of its existing table games based product lines. From Elixir's point of view, it could leverage on its existing sales effort and network in Asia to potentially earn a majority stake in a listed company in the United States with operating business and product lines that are entirely complimentary to Elixir's business without any substantial cash outlay. In addition, while the commercial risks related to the EGM lease business (such as the costs of the EGM for the EGM leases and risk of delinquent payment by the relevant gaming operators) will largely be borne by VDC, in case the EGM lease business flourishes, Elixir will be able to capture the benefits of future prospects of EGM lease business through its potential equity stake in VDC. Also, the services to be provided by Elixir under the Products Participation Agreement are limited to the sourcing and identifying of suitable gaming operators in the Exclusive Territory for VDC to enter into the EGM leases, and Elixir is entitled to charge the relevant gaming operators for a fee for designing the gaming machine floor layout and the technology related networking of the relevant gaming concourses and to sell the necessary EGM for the EGM leases to VDC, which in turn will enhance Elixir's client bases and revenue stream. Based on the above, the Directors consider the terms of the Products Participation Agreement are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company and Shareholders as a whole.

INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY AND ELIXIR

The Company's business is broadly divided into four divisions, namely, (i) gaming, entertainment and hospitality division; (ii) technology division; (iii) investment banking and financial services division; and (iv) property and other investments division.

Elixir is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and it is the major arm of the Company's technology division, principally engaged in providing gaming technology solutions to casino operators, including the distribution of electronic gaming machines and other gaming products and provision of integrated security system to the hotels and casino operators.

INFORMATION ON VDC

VDC is a company incorporated in the Nevada State of the United States of America and having its shares listed on the AMEX since May 2004. VDC is principally engaged in the development, manufacturing and distribution of products and services to the gaming industry that automate the current manual processes supporting the casino table games business. Its principal products include playing card security devices, paying cards shuffling devices and gaming chips washer that are commonly used in a casino.

Set out below is the financial information of VDC based on its audited consolidated accounts for the two years ended 31st December 2005 and 31st December 2006:

	For the year			
	ended 31st	ended 31st December		
	2005	2006		
	(HK\$'000)	(HK\$'000)		
Turnover	18,420	61,368		
Loss before taxation	(137,024)	(107,131)		
Loss after taxation	(137,024)	(107,131)		
Attributable to:				
Equity holders of the Company	(137,024)	(107,131)		
(Net Deficit) Net Asset Value (attributable to equity holders)	(71,544)	50,022		

FINANCIAL EFFECTS OF THE TRANSACTION

Assuming none of the outstanding warrants (including Existing Warrants) and options of VDC and the Consideration Warrants are exercised and on the basis of [36,141,534] VDC's shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date, Elixir will increase its shareholding in VDC from the current level of approximately 2.77% to a range from approximately 42.52% of the enlarged share capital of VDC (if only the initial Milestone is achieved and thus 25,000,000 Consideration shares are allotted and issued to Elixir and taking into account the one million VDC's Shares currently held by Elixir) to approximately 61.44% of the enlarged share capital of VDC (if all Milestones have been fulfilled and thus all 55,000,000 Considerations Shares are allotted and issued to Elixir.)

Based on the audited consolidated accounts of VDC and its subsidiaries as of 31st December 2006 of approximately HK\$50 million, the Directors estimate that, the Group will be able to account for additional net asset value of VDC in a range of approximately HK\$19.89 million to HK\$29.35 million in its Group accounts and the transaction will broaden the income base of the Group.

The financials of VDC will be equity accounted for in the financial statements of the Company if only the initial Milestone is achieved, and, upon the achievement of the second Milestone, VDC will be treated as a subsidiary of the Company.

LISTING RULES IMPLICATIONS

The applicable percentage ratios (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the transaction are more than 5% but less than 25%, pursuant to Rule 14.06(2) of the Listing Rules, the transaction constitutes a discloseable transaction for the Company under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules.

FURTHER INFORMATION

Your attention is drawn to the additional information set out in the appendix to this circular.

By order of the Board of

Melco International Development Limited

Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

1. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this circular and confirm, having made all reasonable enquires, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, opinions expressed in this circular have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and there are no other facts the omission of which would make any statement in this circular misleading.

2. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS

Name	Address
Executive Directors	
Mr. Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung	35 Black's Link Hong Kong
Mr. Tsui Che Yin, Frank	13A, Block 4 Braemar Hill Mansions 21 Braemar Hill Road Hong Kong
Mr. Chung Yuk Man, Clarence	Flat B, 31/F., Block 4 The Grand Panorama 10 Robinson Road Mid-level, Hong Kong
Non-executive Director	
Mr. Ng Ching Wo	13B, Elegant Garden 11 Conduit Road Mid-levels Hong Kong
Independent non-executive Directors	
Sir Roger Lobo, C.B.E., LL.D., J.P.	Woodland Heights E1, 2 Wongneichung Gap Road Happy Valley Hong Kong
Dr. Lo Ka Shui, G.B.S., J.P.	Unit 2A, Serenity Place 22 Mount Cameron Road The Peak Hong Kong
Mr. Sham Sui Leung, Daniel	B3, 16/F., Grandview Tower 126-130 Kennedy Road Hong Kong

3. DISCLOSURE OF DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests and short positions of the Directors and chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required (a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(i) Interests in Shares and underlying Shares

Name of Director	Nature of interest	Number of Shares interested	Number of underlying Shares interested	Approximate percentage in total issued share capital of the Company (Note 1)
Mr. Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung	Corporate	404,041,630 (Note 2)	117,912,694 (Note 3)	42.50%
	Personal	7,232,612	_	0.59%
Dr. Lo Ka Shui	Personal	2,000,000	_	0.16%

Notes:

- 1. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the total number of issued Shares of the Company was 1,228,175,716 Shares.
- 2. 115,509,024 Shares are held by Lasting Legend Ltd., representing approximately 9.40% of the issued share capital of the Company and 288,532,606 Shares are held by Better Joy Overseas Ltd., representing approximately 23.49% of the issued share capital of the Company. Lasting Legend Ltd. and Better Joy Overseas Ltd. are owned by persons and trusts associated with Mr. Lawrence Ho.
- 3. Pursuant to an agreement dated 11th May 2005 entered into between Great Respect Limited, Melco PBL Entertainment (Greater China) Limited and the Company, convertible loan notes of the Company in the total principal amount of HK\$1,175,000,000 were issued to Great Respect Limited on 5th September 2005 on the terms set out in the agreement. Upon exercise in full of such convertible loan notes, a total of 117,912,694 shares, representing 8.76% of the enlarged issued share capital of the Company, will be issued by the Company. Great Respect Limited is a company controlled by a discretionary family trust, the beneficiaries of which include Mr. Lawrence Ho and his family members. SG Trust (Asia) Ltd. is the trustee of the aforesaid discretionary family trust. The shareholders have approved the issue of the convertible loan notes without the necessity to make an offer under Rule 26 of The Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers (the "Takeovers Code") on conversion of the convertible loan notes. Hence, no offer under Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code would arise on full conversion.

(ii) Share Options

Name of Director	Date of grant	Expiry date	Exercise price (HK\$)	No. of underlying Shares comprised under the Options outstanding	Approximate percentage in total issued share capital of the Company
Mr. Chung Yuk Man,	17th September 2004	7th March 2012	1.6875	140,000	0.01%
Clarence	1st February 2005	7th March 2012	7.4000	200,000	0.02%
	13th February 2006	31st January 2016	11.8000	400,000	0.03%
Dr. Lo Ka Shui	3rd April 2006	2nd April 2016	15.8700	300,000	0.02%
Sir Roger Lobo	3rd April 2006	2nd April 2016	15.8700	300,000	0.02%
Mr. Ng Ching Wo	3rd April 2006	2nd April 2016	15.8700	300,000	0.02%

(iii) Interests in shares of Value Convergence Holdings Limited ("Value Convergence")

			Approximate percentage
		Number of issued shares of Value Convergence	of the total number of issued shares of Value
Name of Director	Nature of interest	interested	Convergence (Note 1)
Mr. Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung	Corporate	165,163,008 (Note 2)	65.06%

Notes:

- 1. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the total number of issued shares of Value Convergence was 253,860,179.
- 2. Mr. Lawrence Ho is taken to be interested in (i) 160,930,381 shares of Value Convergence as a result of him being beneficially interested in approximately 33.49% of the issued share capital of the Company which in turn holds approximately 63.39% of the issued share capital of Value Convergence; and (ii) 4,232,627 shares of Value Convergence as a result of him being beneficially interested in the entire issued share capital of Golden Mate Co., Ltd. which in turn holds approximately 1.67% of the issued share capital of Value Convergence.

(iv) Interests in equity derivatives of Value Convergence

			Approximate
		Number of	percentage
		underlying	of the total
		shares of	number of
		Value	issued shares
		Convergence	of Value
Name of Director	Nature of interest	interested	Convergence
Mr. Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung	Personal	491,057	0.19%
		(Note)	

Note:

The personal interest of Mr. Lawrence Ho represents his derivative interest in Value Convergence comprising the share options which were granted on 9th July 2002 and may be exercised during the period from 9th July 2002 to 8th July 2012 at an exercise price of HK\$1.00 per share of Value Convergence.

Save as disclosed herein, as at the Latest Practicable Date:

(i) none of the Directors or chief executives of the Company or their respective associates had any interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required (a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange;

4. SHAREHOLDERS WITH NOTIFIABLE INTERESTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests and short positions of substantial Shareholders and other persons in the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company which (a) were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO; or (b) were required, pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) were directly or indirectly interested in ten per cent. or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of the Company were as follows:

	Nature of	Number of Shares	Number of underlying Shares	Approximate percentage in total issued Share Capital
Name	interest	interested	interested	of the Company (Note 1)
Better Joy Overseas Ltd.	Beneficial owner	288,532,606 (Note 2)	-	23.49%
Lasting Legend Ltd.	Beneficial owner	115,509,024 (Note 2)	-	9.40%
Great Respect Limited	Beneficial owner	_	117,912,694 (Note 3)	9.60%
Mr. Ho, Lawrence Yau Lung	Corporate	404,041,630 (Note 5)	117,912,694 (Note 3)	42.50%
	Personal	7,232,612	-	0.59%
Ms. Lo Sau Yan, Sharen	Family	411,274,242 (Note 6)	117,912,694 (Note 3)	43.09%
SG Trust (Asia) Ltd	Corporate	_	117,912,694 (Note 3)	9.60%
Dr. Ho Hung Sun, Stanley	Corporate	3,127,107 (Note 4)	117,912,694 (Note 3)	9.86%
	Personal	18,587,789	_	1.51%

Name	Nature of interest	Number of Shares interested	Number of underlying Shares interested	Approximate percentage in total issued share capital of the Company (Note 1)
State Street Corporation	Corporate	133,807,801 (Note 7)	-	10.89%
Janus Capital Management LLC	Corporate	111,547,200	-	9.08%
Julius Baer Investment Management LLC	Corporate	78,890,545	-	6.42%
JP Morgan Chase & Co.	Corporate	71,532,200 (Note 8)	-	5.82%

Notes:

- 1. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the total number of issued shares of the Company was 1,228,175,716 Shares.
- The Shares held by Better Joy Overseas Ltd. and Lasting Legend Ltd. also represent the corporate interest of Mr. Lawrence Ho in the Company.
- 3. Pursuant to an agreement dated 11th May 2005 entered into between Great Respect Limited, Melco PBL Entertainment (Greater China) Limited and the Company, convertible loan notes of the Company in the total principal amount of HK\$1,175,000,000 were issued to Great Respect Limited on 5th September 2005 on the terms set out in the agreement. Upon exercise in full of such convertible loan notes, a total of 117,912,694 shares, representing 8.76% of the enlarged issued share capital of the Company, will be issued by the Company. Great Respect Limited is a company controlled by a discretionary family trust, the beneficiaries of which include Mr. Lawrence Ho and his family members. SG Trust (Asia) Ltd. is the trustee of the aforesaid discretionary family trust. The shareholders have approved the issue of the convertible loan notes without the necessity for the making of an offer under Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code on conversion of the convertible loan notes. Hence, no offer under Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code will be made on full conversion.
- Dr. Ho Hung Sun, Stanley is taken to be interested in 3,127,107 Shares as a result of him being beneficially
 interested in the entire issued share capital of Lanceford Company Limited.
- 5. 115,509,024 Shares are held by Lasting Legend Ltd., representing approximately 9.40% of the issued share capital of the Company and 288,532,606 Shares are held by Better Joy Overseas Ltd., representing approximately 23.49% of the issued share capital of the Company. Lasting Legend Ltd. and Better Joy Overseas Ltd. are owned by persons and trusts associated with Mr. Lawrence Ho.
- 6. Ms. Lo Sau Yan, Sharen is the spouse of Mr. Lawrence Ho and is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Mr. Lawrence Ho is interested under the SFO.
- 7. The interest is held in lending pool.
- 8. Among the 71,532,200 Shares, 13,732,100 Shares are held in lending pool.

Save as disclosed herein, so far as the Directors were aware, as at the Latest Practicable Date, no other persons had interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, nor were there any other persons required, pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or directly or indirectly interested in ten per cent. or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of the Company.

5. COMPETING INTERESTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors or their respective associates have any competing interests in any business, which competes or may compete, either directly or indirectly with the businesses of the Company pursuant to the Listing Rules.

6. SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. Lawrence Ho, Mr. Tsui Che Yin, Frank and Mr. Chung Yuk Man, Clarence has a service contract with Melco Services Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, which may be terminated by either party to the relevant contract by not less than 3 months' written notice to the other party.

Save as disclosed above, no Director has a service contract with the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries, other than contracts expiring or determinable by the employer within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

7. LITIGATION

As at the Latest Practicable Date, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is engaged in any litigation or claims of material importance and no litigation or claim of material importance is known to the Directors to be pending or threatened by or against any member of the Group.

8. MISCELLANEOUS

- (i) The registered office of the Company is at 38th Floor, The Centrium, 60 Wyndham Street, Central, Hong Kong.
- (ii) The secretary of the Company is Mr. Tsang Yuen Wai, Samuel, a solicitor admitted in Hong Kong, England and Wales and Australia.
- (iii) The qualified accountant of the Company is Mr. Tam Chi Wai, Dennis, a Member of CPA Australia and a Member of the Institute of Certified Management Accountants, Australia.
- (iv) In the event of inconsistency, the English text of this circular shall prevail over the Chinese text.